NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

AlG THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
FOR ACCIDENTS ON OR AFTER 157 JUNE 2008

(PAYMENT BREARDOWN)

Vehiele No: skIs08

Model: H‘Fhw "L h

Dute of Aecident: | 5 O 2010

Glabal Sum Settlement: | | | Yes | | No
Hepair Estimate : 8 | 6,856,093
Final Repair Cost (8 | 5,350.00
Loss of Lse : 8§ | 240,00 04 davs ar £ 60.00 per dav
Rental (if any) 18| - davs
LTA / GIA Search Fee : 8 | 2.00
Oihers : 8 |
8| -
Final Settlement Sum : 8 | 5,5392.00

I= Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? | | YES | | NO (Kindly indicate below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Waorkshop:  Agreed I.inhislit v (%)
o BOLA .-'l|1|:1.éirni 1wn: Yes / Mo

B) For GIA Registered Workshop: BOLA Scenario No:
BOLA Liakility: (%) Assessed Linbility (*): (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain eollisions and for cases where 01 A does
not apply.
Hemurks

| Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) Performance Motor Limited : § | 5.350.00
2) Performance Motor Limited : € | 2.00
3) Seth Tanuja Devi Mrs Surajanant han | : 8 | 200,00
f/ﬂ1 (
k&/) /Wy Vo '.“‘ A
Sigm:;]"ﬁfﬁ;qmimrd BUIY EVOr hate

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
Final Repair Bill: Rental Invoice: Release Voucher; Authorisation to Aet:
Survey Report: Medical Report [ Bill (if any)



Asher Sna !LKI(Autn!

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 9:49 AM

To: MEXINEBOO®YAHOO.COM.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 2927K AND SKJ 5498 ON 05/10/2018

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19017737/eb3

11 OCT 2019

MS BOO CHOR HWEE

Dear Sir/Madam.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 2927K AND SK.J 53498 ON 05/10/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discoumt (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if yvour policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if vou have further queries,

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersngi@lkkauto.com

e AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

|, SETH TAMNIA DEvI mng sups JAMANTuAN  (“the third party claimant")

of | Dedan Neto Pyer #OL- Lo S Fo5ish) (address),
owner  of SKISU, B (vehicle no.) hereby authorize
Pe ¢ Motors Lid

(“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or

rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. _ S¥25'#b that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on__0S-10-1% ~ (date) along
CTE  Towalpsd AmMEK (location)

involving vehicle no/s SLB M1y e . (“the accident”).

| further authorize the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive
payment furtherto settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in

favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my
behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar
as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Date this . dayof = (month) 20 (year)

dRlgsgpes

Signed by “the third party claimant”




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Performance Motors Lid

“Well, {*the workshop®) hereby confirm thal wel
have reached an agreement wilh the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid
Ll B ComulMents Pre Lid "name of surveyor™) with respect 1o the amount claimed for

s§ 5. 350 6O (repair costs), S§__ T40 . D {ioss of use/rental) S5 Z  UC  (search fees)
for vehicle no. _SkJS4c  that was damaged pursuant o the accidenl which occurred

on_ S/10jFE (date)along  TTE doucsdy BB {location) involving
vehicle nofs SRS/
This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on L] Moy 1™ (date) al “the workshop”,

. _ ?h_. P L, _m'l"ﬁ-‘ o™
We/l confirm that we/l are/am alitharized by the owner 5= "'_n“_‘:_ Daw (N %'Ihlrd party claimanl”)

of vehicle no.__ —&3 SA™E 1o make the claim as set oul in the above paragraph and wefl have full
authonty to seltle the matter on his/her behalf in @ manner that we/l deem fit We/l enclose herein the letter of
authority given by “the third party clamant’

We/l turther confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid for all damages, loss and/or
expense that they will or have already incurred in the event thal “the third party claimant” after the above said
agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs af
repairs andior remal and/or loss of use pursuan! 1o the damage lo __ S T5SA5E (vehicle no, ) as a resull
of the accident.

We/| confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlernent of any claim of “the third party
claimant’ pursuant lo the accident and that further this settiement is reached on a without prejudice and without
admission of liability basis

This agreemen! is subjecl 1o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive
|urisdication over any dispule arising oul of the same,

Dated this U3 dayof _4h%  (month) 2090 (year)

/
I

\ _ el

s

Signed by AIG appointed surveyor

[P LY 5 e,



Performance Motors Limited

=

103, Alezandis ®oasd A0
fims Darhy Feriormasmrs Centre
RingapoTe

fime DErhy Motors Cospany
By, Ha I1¥VGCIEYFR OAT Rey. s E1-L0J00RL-a

Eanpong Afmng Road
Eist Coast Cestoe

Elmpapse
L5FFAT Sihgapore 48140 s

1%, Alssandrs
Eime Darty Bupihess Jsnire

Tel. DIL%GL2A

BT

Altwrfales

&

Invoice By

Toh Jing Xuan

R R T e T e e T e A T

- CUSTOMER INFORMATION - = INVOICE TO -

121

Tel @1183L00 |BaimE & ASmin) Tml §11F0888 (Airmriaiss) I TRtorrad)
§1192311 IRErersales) rEx EMANTT) Fas. daTEEd0L Alterdales
FEE EaTe E4TREED4 Motorrsd)
SERVICE TAX INVOICE
Repalr Order No. 1 Bl 14108937 Page No. : 1 of 2
. Involice Number : 2182220 / WSB

Date IN : 04/11/2019 Invoice Dates 28/11/2019
Motor Clalm Advisor: Joseph Yaguel Payment Terms 30 Days From Invoice

Mdm Seth Tanuja Devi Mrs Surajananthan AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd,
11 Jalan Mata Ayer 78 Shenton Way
#04-64 Euphony Gardens #0B-16 Chartis Building
Singapore 079120
Singapore 759154
REGN. NO, CHASS1S NO. REGN. DATE MCODEL MILEAGE
| SKJI5498B WBA1A120X0VV23840 21/12/2012 116IA/S 55671
- - --LABOUR 1-~--- NETT
Labour charge to R & R, renew and/or repair affected parts 3,786.05
and atlachmants. chassis pulling-alignmeant-measuramant,
panel beats and spray paint affected area
including additional discount for LIMIT REPAIR
INS CLAIMS : ACCIDENT REPAIR. DIRECT SETTLEMENT 0.00
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 05.10.2018. 3RD PARTY CAR : SLBZ92TK.
YOUR REF NO : NIL
VEHICLE WAS SURVEYED BY MR RASUL FROM LKK AUTO ON
04.11.2019 AT 10:30AM. AUTHORISED REPAIR BY MS ASHER
SNG FROM LKK AUTO ON 10.10.2019 VIA EMAIL
PROPOSE LOSS OF USE = $60x4, THE AMOUNT IS SUBJECTED 0.00
TO INSURANCE COMPANY COMFIRMATION,
GIA SEARCH FEE = 52.00. 0.00
Total Lab 3,786.05
Retall
- PAERTS = =8 = gry Price _NETT
REAR BUMPER PRIMED (LINES) 1 966.65 Q66 65
(DG/SL) ADHESIVE SET K6 1 53.05 53.05
SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR REAR 1 58.90 58.90
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE 4 5.10 20.40
DECORATIVE STRIP (LINE URBAN) | 114,85 11495
al Par ----i:iiiiiﬁi
= --=-LABOUR 2=-=-== NETT
= 0.00
al Lak 0.00 |




o Deales Performance Motors Limited
A Dies Darty Metcrs Company
- LTS Ll ARIARINA N GFT A=y G M -002008L-8
301, Alsmendrs Eoed 400, Esmpong Arasg Rosd Eima ;,I,:;—:::;l:e:; “entre
Lime Darsy Perlcrmance Cspige LiEt Coast Tentie ;-"-.: 'rl.' o ‘ = :
sitmgapore 129343 Jimgapcre 4181E e T HE AfzerEalem
Tl 63190304 (Halsa & AW Tel Eis0eEd kfrerdsiss EYLHOLNN/RNE (Metorrad
£11%2711% RfverSaies Fiw EMERTTY Fam @47EEEA] (Rfversalew
Fax ERTETTTE di TRl Mt arrad
SERVICE TAX INVOICE
Repalr Order No. : Bl 1410937 Page No. 2 of 2
Inveice Number 2182220 / WSB
Dats IN . 04/11/2019 Invoice Date 28/11/2019
Motor Claim Advieor: Joseph Yaguel Payment Terms 30 Days From Invoice
Invoice By Tech Jing Xuan
r — — 5
Labour Charges 1 3,786.05 Total Labour & Parts Charges : 8% 5,000.00
Farts Charges : 1,213.95 Less Insurance EXcess 5% 0.00
Lubricant /Misc : 0.00 Invoice Total Amount Exclude GET : 8§ 5.,000.00
GST & 7% 55 350.00
Invoice Total Amoutt Include GST : 8% 5,350.00
Computer generated Invoice. No signature is required, |Mn|.mt Payable Include GST : 13 5.350.00

All amounts are in Singapore Dollars.
Wark was carried out subject to the Company’s Terms and Conditions of Service.

No complaints will be entertained unless reported within seven (7) days of the date of this invoice.

For credit purchases. interest @1% per month will be debited on overdue amourits.




10/77é018

Our Raf No:
Date of Requesl:

GENERAL
INSURANCE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Irvvice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Manday o Friday 9am lo S5pm
GST Registration No: M40D0017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

GR-18-164548
0702014

Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Daroy Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Your Rel No: Online Purchase

Dear SirfMadam,

Enguiry Date 07009

Enquiry By Melanie Setiawati

TP Vahicle No SLB292TK

Accident Date 051072019

Enqguiry Result

TP Vehicle Mo, Insurer Parnod of Insurance Insurar Tel. No.
SLB292TK AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. 31/03/12018-30/03/2020 65-6418-3000
Thank You.

The iImages provided 1o you are takeh from the original reports forwarded 1o the centre by the members of the General Insurance Associalion of
Singapore and we lake no respansibility for thelr accuracy ar contants and shall be under no liability whatsoever lor any loss or damage ariging out aof
of in connection with the reports or their images

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

hitps:isingapore. marman com/claimsindex cimMusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=2304454ACFID=603220328CFTOKEN=b50, . 1/2



1TROS Irvome

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Frone: 55 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 3am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

TAX INVOICE
Our Raf No: GR-18-164546
Date of Request: o7M0/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchasa
Performance Motors Limiled
303 Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 158341
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 07/10/2018
Enquiry By Melanie Setiawati
TP Vehicle No SLB2927K
Accident Date 05/10/2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You,

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use;
Date:
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

hitps:isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index. cimMusebox=MTRsasklussaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=2304454ACFI0=603220328CFTOKEN=b50. .. 22



